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PART 2 – RFP RESPONSE APPLICATION

	Proposal Cover Sheet

	Organization Name: ____________________________________________________________

Address: _______________________________________________________________________

Telephone: _________________   Fax: ___________________   SAM #: ___________________

Email: ______________________________________   DUNS #: __________________________

Contact Person: ________________________________________________________________

Total Amount of Funds Requested: WIOA __________________   EARN _______________

Federal ID #: ____________________________________________________________________

Minority Business Owner: _______________________________________________________

Certifying Agency: ______________________________________________________________



	Check applicable category:

	
	Corporation
	
	For-Profit Organization

	
	Partnership
	
	Other Public Agency: ____________________

	
	Commonwealth Agency
	
	Community-based Organization

	
	Labor Organization
	
	Business Organization

	
	Not-for-Profit Organization
	
	Other: ______________________

	
	Sole Proprietorship
	
	



By typing their name in the space below, proposer acknowledges that they have read, understand and agree to the proposal application instructions including the budget and costs requirements.




____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Officer, Chair or Official who has authority to bind the organization. Failure to sign will deem your proposal non-responsive.

	Proposal Responsiveness Checklist

This form will be used prior to referring the proposal for consideration by the evaluation committee. You may wish to use it before submitting the proposal to assure that all required documents have been submitted and required elements have been addressed. Proposals found lacking any of the below elements may not be considered.

	
	Proposal was submitted by the deadline

	
	All required attachments and exhibits are included

	
	All required forms submitted and signed including cover sheet and budget

	
	All questions completed

	
	Budget is in proper format. Complete and within cost category limits. Indirect Cost Rate agreement per the instructions submitted or overhead detailed in budget.

	
	Administrative costs are not more than five percent (5%) 

	
	The rate of profit proposed is ____ %

	
	Required signatures are included

	
	The proposal has required elements necessary to be successful or to meet required objectives

	
	Audit or financial statements are provided



	Staff Concerns

	
	Were there any concerns identified in proposer’s audit, financial statements, compliance reports, or management letter?

	
	If yes, are the concerns of such magnitude that proposer’s understanding and compliance with the law or ability to assure fiscal responsibility are questionable?

	
	Other concerns not listed

	
	What issues will have to be clarified prior to contract finalization?







[bookmark: _Hlk214270773]PROPOSAL APPLICATION FORM
	Executive Summary

	A. Please provide an executive summary of your proposal. Do not exceed 250 words. Explain how you will recruit WIOA-eligible participants who meet USDOL priorities and provide a menu of services to them that will result in meeting the Federal performance measures identified in Section I of this RFP. Describe how you will manage the EARN participants to assure required levels of participation in work activities. Describe how you will coordinate with the One-Stop Operator to better integrate workforce partner programs. 



	B. In 150 or less, explain why selecting your entity will bring value to the WBLV local area.




SECTION 1
ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
	Corporate Information

	1.1
	State of incorporation.
	

	1.2
	Number of years in business in the United States.
	

	1.3
	Registered to do business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Note: Proposer must be registered and licensed in the Commonwealth if selected prior to the agreement execution.
	[bookmark: Check1]|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.4
	Corporation is subsidiary or wholly owned corporation of another corporation.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.5
	Name of parent corporation if applicable.
	

	1.6
	State of incorporation of parent corporation.
	

	1.7
	Length of time in business in the United States.
	

	1.8
	If proposer is a subsidiary/affiliate corporation, a copy of the parent company’s audit or financial statement is attached.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.9
	Proposer is a for-profit entity and performs program-specific audits. Proposer has attached two (2) program-specific audits of two (2) different sub-grantor agencies.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.10
	Proposer is a not-for-profit or public entity and has attached an organization-wide audit for the immediately previous two (2) program years.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.11
	Proposer’s major line of business is the delivery of workforce development services.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.12
	Proposer or its parent company has filed a petition in bankruptcy in the past seven (7) years.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.13
	Have any of the proposer’s officers been convicted of a felony, including a crime involving fraud, embezzlement, theft, or conversion?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No









SECTION 2
PAST EXPERIENCE AND PERFORMANCE
	Experience and Performance

	2.1
	Proposer has provided WIOA Title I career services prior to the submission of this RFP response.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	2.2
	Name of local workforce boards for which Title I services were provided.
	Name:
Address:
Contact:
Year(s):
Phone:

	
	
	Name:
Address:
Contact:
Year(s):
Phone:

	
	
	Name:
Address:
Contact:
Year(s):
Phone:

	2.3
	Workforce Board #1

Number of WIOA Adults served annually
Number of WIOA Dislocated Workers served annually
Number of Welfare recipients served annually

Met performance?
	Board #1

WIOA Adults _____
WIOA DW _____
Welfare _____

|_| Yes                |_| No

	
	Workforce Board #2

Number of WIOA Adults served annually
Number of WIOA Dislocated Workers served annually
Number of Welfare recipients served annually

Met performance?
	Board #2

WIOA Adults _____
WIOA DW _____
Welfare _____

|_| Yes                |_| No

	
	Workforce Board #3

Number of WIOA Adults served annually
Number of WIOA Dislocated Workers served annually
Number of Welfare recipients served annually

Met performance?
	Board #3

WIOA Adults _____
WIOA DW _____
Welfare _____

|_| Yes                |_| No



	Past Performance and Experience

	2.4
	Explain any failure to meet performance in the local areas in which proposer delivered services:



	2.5
	Has proposer been subject to monitoring or audit findings which are still unresolved or require payback in the past three (3) years?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, explain:

	2.6
	Proposer has experience in delivering the following services since 2014 for the number of years indicated:
	Yes
	No
	Years

	
	Outreach
	
	
	

	
	Recruitment
	
	
	

	
	Assessment
	
	
	

	
	Case Management
	
	
	

	
	Referral to Training
	
	
	

	
	Distribution of Support Services
	
	
	

	
	Work-Based Training: On-The-Job Training (OJT)
	
	
	

	
	Work-Based Training: Incumbent Worker Training
	
	
	

	
	Work-Based Training: Apprenticeship/Upgrade OJT
	
	
	

	
	Work-Based Training: Transitional Employment
	
	
	

	
	Work-Based Training: Paid Work Experience
	
	
	

	
	Work-Based Training: Customized Training
	
	
	

	
	Issuance of sanctions to Welfare recipients
	
	
	

	
	Placement of Welfare recipients into work activities
	
	
	

	
	Job Placement
	
	
	

	
	Follow-up
	
	
	





SECTION 3
PROGRAM DESIGN CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE SERVICES

3.1 Provide a flow chart which tracks clients from all funding streams beginning with outreach, intake and profiling through referral to training and placement/retention in unsubsidized jobs as Attachment ____.

In 150 words or less, explain the flow chart.




3.2 Proposer has attached an organizational chart for their organization and for staff to be assigned to the local area one-stop system.

|_| Yes                |_| No


3.3 Describe the one-stop, WIOA and EARN orientations and how the proposer will deliver the orientations in the one-stop centers.




3.4 How will individuals for whom English is a second language, or individuals with a disability be provided access to the one-stop, WIOA and EARN orientations?




3.5 List and describe the virtual and in-person career services and workshops to be offered through the one-stop system by the proposer and add examples were applicable.





3.6 Describe the proposer’s outreach and recruitment strategies:

a. To recruit WIOA participants in accordance with USDOL TEGL 19-16, in sufficient numbers to meet the specifications with respect to referrals to training and one-on-one individualized services.






b. How will proposer coordinate with the one-stop partners to recruit WIOA participants?



c. Indicate whether and how much the WBLV will need to budget for collaterals, radio, print and social media advertising to assist with outreach and recruitment.



d. Does proposer have a script to use as a basis for collaterals, print, radio and social media outreach and recruitment or does proposer expect the local board to be responsible?



3.7 One-stop systems are about integration and reduction in duplication. How will proposer coordinate with PA DLI employees and other legislative partners to foster the one-stop agenda?




3.8 How will proposer successfully reach out and serve individuals with disabilities, ex-offenders, and women in non-traditional jobs?




3.9 Describe the process for WIOA eligibility determination for Adults and Dislocated Workers, document collection, and enrollment.




3.10 Assessment must result in an individual service strategy. Attach proposer’s assessment instrument as Attachment ____. Describe the components of a participant’s individual service strategy (ISS), list the tools proposer will use such as CASAS, TORQ, My Next Move, mySklls, myFuture, CareerOneStop, or tools and describe how proposer will incorporate: a career pathways plan; an economic analysis; a determination of whether participants have the qualifications needed to be successful in course or training; customer choice; and an understanding of the value of the services being provided.




3.11 How will applicant/participant grievances be handled?




3.12 What strategies will be employed to assure participants in training have selected options in which they are likely to succeed; stay in training and do not drop out; and attend full-time and through the summers to assure completion and attainment of a measurable skills gain?




3.13 Support services are available to all WIOA clients; however, they can only be provided to the extent services are not available elsewhere in the community. What relationships does the proposer have or need to develop with existing agencies providing support services and how will support services be identified and addressed?




3.14 Does the proposer agree to the hours of operation of the one-stop as determined by the WBLV?

|_| Yes                |_| No


3.15 Proposer agrees to holiday schedule as determined by the WBLV?

|_| Yes                |_| No





















SECTION 4
SERVICE PROVIDER CAPABILITIES – JOB COUNSELING

4.1 What are the proposer’s expectations of their case management staff with respect to orientation; assessment; participant guidance; approaches related to different participant target groups; tracking participants while in training; documenting participant activities; placement; case notes; data entry; and consistency with respect to the maintenance of participant records?




4.2 What are the proposer’s requirements with respect to the frequency of case notes; the content of case notes; and the supervisor review of case manager case notes?




4.3 What internal policies will be implemented to assure the integrity of the case notes and data entry? How will errors and changes be documented to leave a clear audit trail.




4.4 What internal policies will be implemented to assure the integrity of the case notes and data entry? How will errors and changes be documented to leave a clear audit trail?




4.5 How will hours of work be scheduled so as to provide access to services during other than regular business hours?




4.6 Apart from direct contact with clients and employers what other forms of communication will be used (telephone, newsletters, postcards, social media, etc.)?



4.7 How are participant case assignments and case files transferred in the event of a case manager resignation, termination, or promotion?




4.8 How will case management proposer staff familiarize themselves with or otherwise arrange for information regarding non-WIOA educational financial assistance to be available to job seekers and employers?











































SECTION 5
PLACEMENT/RETENTION

5.1 How will proposer recruiter businesses to list jobs and provide job opportunities to one-stop customers?




5.2 How will proposers provide job readiness, employability skills, job club, job search, job placement and replacement to participants seeking unsubsidized employment?




5.3 Describe proposer’s placement strategies. How will proposer assist job seekers ranging from professionals to Welfare recipients with the job acquisition process?




5.4 How will proposer work with the WBLV business intermediary to connect employers to the one-stop?




5.5 How will proposer coordinate recruitments, job fairs, and placement activities with PA DLI Business Services staff?




5.6 How will proposer foster relationships with the business community to facilitate the development of work-based training options include work experience worksites?





5.7 How will proposer use technology to track and manage job development?







5.8 How will proposer foster retention?




5.9 How will proposer know if a participant loses their job? What re-employment assistance will be offered?




5.10 How frequent will contacts be made with participants following placement?






















SECTION 6
SERVICE PROVIDER CAPABILITY – STAFFING

6.1 How many management staff will be devoted to this project?

a. Local Level = ______

b. Corporate Level = ______

6.2 Describe required staff background and experience for the following positions:

a. Each management position identified in the proposer’s budget


b. Case Management staff


c. Placement staff


d. Fiscal staff



6.3 If you are not the incumbent provider, please detail your transition plan for both staff and customers.





6.4 Does the proposer agree to retain current direct staff services for at least six (6) months in consultation with the WBLV?

|_| Yes                |_| No


6.5 What staff development activities will be provided for staff and what is the proposed cost of staff development?

a. Assessment


b. Case Management


c. OJT and Work Experience/Internship

d. Placement


e. Equal Employment Opportunity and Accessibility


6.6 Provide a copy of the organizational chart which includes staff to be hired if this proposal is funded. If staff support includes staff not located in the WBLV workforce area include the organizational chart for off-site staff. The budget pages should show how costs are fairly allocated in proposer’s organization.


6.7 Provide a copy of the proposer’s pay and classification scheduled as Attachment ___.


































SECTION 7
SERVICE PROVIDER CAPABILTY – PERFORMANCE

7.1 After reviewing the six (6) Adult and Dislocated Worker performance measures provided under WIOA, describe the strategies that will be used to attain and exceed the measures.




7.2 How will proposer track performance and report performance to the WBLV on a monthly basis?




7.3 Describe the proposer’s fiscal and program monitoring procedures.




7.4 What monitoring techniques will proposer employ to assure that case notes and data entry are complete, timely and verified?




7.5 Attach proposer’s monitoring protocol for:

a. Local operations; and

b. Corporate operations.



7.6 Please attach a program progress tracker for items which must be accomplished by proposer if selected during the first ninety (90) days following the beginning of the program year (July 1st). 













7.7 Describe proposer’s record keeping system and elements for each record for the following:

a. Participant Records, including attendance



b. Fiscal Records



c. Invoice Supporting Documentation



d. Staff Personnel and Time Documentation



7.8 All title to records will remain with the WBLV. Does proposer agree to turn over all program and fiscal records related to the sub-grant agreement to the WBLV upon sub-grant agreement end?

|_| Yes                |_| No















SECTION 8
BUSINESS SERVICES

8.1 Describe proposer’s strategy to outreach and recruit businesses that may benefit from the services of the one-stop system.




8.2 How will proposer design and maintain a database of business customers who participate in job fairs and other employer services to determine whether they are satisfied with the services provided and to generate repeat business?




8.3 How will proposer work with all the one-stop partners to coordinate job fairs and hiring events?




8.4 What sales strategies will be used to encourage employers to employ participants through On-The-Job Training (OJT) contracts?




8.5 How will proposer use CWDS to fill job openings with EARN and WIOA participants?












SECTION 9
ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITY - FISCAL
	Fiscal Integrity

	9.1
	Does proposer attest that there is no conflict of interest in the award of an agreement to proposer?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, describe:

	9.2
	Proposer’s Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) is signed by an independent CPA firm & applies to corporate and local costs.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.3
	Proposer has included their CAP as Attachment ____.

WBLV will not reimburse detailed overhead without approved CAP
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.4
	The CAP methodology is square footage, time, number of employees, numbers of participants, and other.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.5
	An Indirect Cost Rate (ICR) is included in proposer’s budget.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.6
	The ICR has been approved by a Federal cognizant agency?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.7
	Proposer has attached a copy of the approved ICR plan as Attachment _____.

Alert: If the response to 9.7 above is No or the approved plan is not attached, the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.8
	Proposal budget includes aggregated overhead with a separate budget sheet detailing all overhead costs.

Alert: If the response to 9.8 above is No or the approved plan is not attached, the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.9
	Budget has been completed using WBLV budget forms.

Alert: If the response to 9.9 above is No or the approved plan is not attached, the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.10
	All salaries have been disclosed, and no salary exceeds the GS Level II Executive Salary Cap of $225,700.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.11
	Budget includes merit increases for staff which do not exceed three percent (3%) per employee.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.12
	Budget includes performance bonus or incentives.

Alert: The WBLV will not reimburse staff performance bonus or incentive pay.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No







	Fiscal Integrity (continued)

	9.13
	Fringe Benefits
	Paid by Grant Budget
	Cost and/or Percentage of Wage, If Applicable

	
	Employee Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Spouse Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Child Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Family Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Retirement Contribution
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Disability
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Life Insurance
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Spouse Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Child Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Family Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Spouse Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Child Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Family Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employer Retirement Contribution
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Vacation Pay
	Days/Year
	
	

	
	Sick Pay
	Days/Year
	
	

	
	No sick or vacation pay employees receive Paid Leave Times
	Days/Year
	
	

	
	Employees may cash out their vacation time
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	This will be considered in conjunction with total wage.

	Fiscal Integrity (continued)

	9.14
	Proposer has attached their holiday schedule as Attachment _____.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.15
	Proposer agrees to conform their local onsite employees to the WBLV holiday schedule and open and closure schedules.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.16
	Are costs for leases of space, equipment, software, or licenses paid to proposer, a subsidiary, affiliate or related company?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.17
	Proposer has included the cost of proprietary material in their budget.

Alert: WBLV will not pay for the cost of proprietary materials.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.18
	Proposer requires advance payments.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.19
	Is proposer leveraging funds?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, describe:

	9.20
	Proposer agrees to be responsible for disallowed costs related to their management to their management and delivery of services.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.21
	Proposer has the ability to repay disallowed costs using non-Federal funds.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.22
	Describe proposer’s sources of non-Federal funds:

	9.23
	Proposer is a commercial organization and is proposing profit at
	_______%

	9.24
	Profit does not exceed eight percent (8%) of the budget excluding participant payments.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.25
	Proposer is providing WIOA Title I services in other local areas.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.26
	Total number of locations in which proposer is delivering WIOA Title I services.
	_______

	9.27
	Proposer is also a training provider.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, describe firewalls to be observed per WIOA regulations:






	Fiscal Integrity (continued)

	9.28
	Name and account number of proposer’s bank.
(Not required for public institutions or current providers)
	Bank Name: 

_______________________

Account Number:

_______________________

	9.29
	Two credit references and contact information other than the bank.
(Not required for public institutions or current providers)

1. 

2. 

	9.30
	Administrative costs do not exceed five percent (5%).
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	9.31
	Proposal Response Package is signed by a Corporate Officer.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	Corporate Officer Signature:
	

	
	Corporate Officer Print Name:
	

	
	Signature Date:
	















REFERENCE FORM
The below named organization is in the process of responding to a Request for Proposal (RFP) released by the Workforce Board Lehigh Valley (WBLV) for the provision of workforce services to eligible participants under Title I of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA) and under EARN, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program. The RFP requires proposers to provide references from at least two (2) organizations which can comment on the proposer’s capacity to provide the services proposed. Please complete and sign the reference form and email it to info@workforcelv.org, attention RFP for Title I Career Services.
	Proposer Information

	Proposer Organization:
	

	Proposer Representative or Contact Signing Below for Organization:
	

	Title of Authorizing Signatory:
	

	The undersigned individual certifies that they are authorized to represent the above-named organization.

	Signature:
	

	Date:
	



	For Completion by the Organization Providing the Reference

	Name of Person Completing Form:
	

	Title:
	

	Signature:
	











	Please check all services provided by the proposer organization for your entity:

	
	Eligibility determination

	
	Assessment

	
	Development of Individual Service Strategy

	
	Case management and counseling

	
	Data entry

	
	Work Experience

	
	Citizenship Training

	
	Occupational Skills Training

	
	Referral to training

	
	Basic Skills Remediation/GED Preparation (Please Circle)

	
	Job placement

	
	Job search assistance

	
	Career Pathways

	
	Other (Please describe):



	Please check the box that best describes the population served by the proposer (check all boxes which apply):

	
	Low-income individuals

	
	Basic Skills Deficient individuals

	
	Individuals with a documented disability

	
	Dislocated Workers

	
	Long-term unemployed

	
	English Language Learners

	
	Ex-offender youth

	
	Displaced homemakers

	
	Veterans

	
	Welfare recipients

	
	Food Stamp recipients

	
	Other (Please describe):

	[bookmark: _Hlk213416250]Period of time this work was performed (check all which apply):

	
	Program Year 2020 – 2021 (July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021)

	
	Program Year 2021 – 2022 (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022)

	
	Program Year 2022 – 2023 (July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023)

	
	Program Year 2023 – 2024 (July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024)

	
	Program Year 2024 – 2025 (July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025)



	Please rate the following factors relative to this agency’s effectiveness, on a scale of one (1) to five (5), with five (5) being the highest/best:

	Quality of Services

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Delivering the services as provided under their agreement

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Proposer met all performance objectives

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Communication with Board staff

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Timeliness (meeting deadline and adherence to contract schedule)

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Day-to-day responsiveness

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Hiring and retaining competent staff

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Supervising and motivating staff

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Assessment, case management, career plan development, and referral/provision of appropriate services to participants

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Management of case files, and case notes both hard copy and system copy including data entry

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	Please rate the following factors relative to this agency’s effectiveness, on a scale of one (1) to five (5), with five (5) being the highest/best (continued):

	Establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with community partners

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Continuous quality improvement including developing and implementing corrective action plan

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Administrative and financial management

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Providing excellent service

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Conforming to contract requirements and to standards of good business practices

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Forecasting and controlling costs

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Willingness to cooperate with and assist when confronted with unanticipated circumstances

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Overall experience with this proposer

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5



	Please respond to the following to the best of your knowledge:

	Has the proposer failed to complete any contract?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has any contract between the proposer and your organization been terminated due to alleged poor performance or default?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has the proposer been found to be in violation of any provision of Federal, state or local regulations in a financial audit report, monitoring report or other review?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has the proposer or any key staff been barred from bidding on Federal contracts or from doing work with any state or local government or any other workforce board?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has any audit of a contract/program operated by proposer included questioned costs that have been or are subject to repayment?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Would you say this respondent (and its key staff) has conducted itself with a high degree of integrity?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Would you contract with the proposer organization again?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No





	Provide any general comments you feel you would like to add:

	



The Workforce Board Lehigh Valley thanks you for taking the time to complete this reference form.
PY2026-2027 WIOA Title I Career Services for Adults, Dislocated Workers, and EARN RFP	Page | 2 
RFP Response Application
image1.png




